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Marlena Montague

From: Marlena Montague [marlena.montague@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 12:28 AM
To: Jayne Flores
Cc: Marlena Montague
Subject: Re: Best for Vets

#49=Yes, both course completion rates and persistence rates. 

#50.= (74.03% The entire student population in the fall 2012 term); (74.51% The entire student population in 

the fall 2013 term); (82.73% Students with military ties in the fall 2012 term); (65.48% Students with military 

ties in the fall 2013 term). 

#51.= (66% The entire student population fall 2011 to spring 2012); (45% The entire student population fall 

2011 to fall 2012); (68% The entire student population fall 2012 to spring 2013); (50% The entire student 

population fall 2012 to fall 2013); (99% Students with military ties fall 2011 to spring 2012); (71% Students 

with military ties fall 2011 to fall 2012); (70% Students with military ties fall 2012 to spring 2013); (54% 

Students with military ties fall 2012 to fall 2013). 

#52.=We track retention rates, but not graduation rates, for students with military ties. 

#53.=(71% Military student retention rate 2012 retention rate); (54% Military student retention rate 2013 

retention rate). 

#54. (I am not able to report this at this time until I work with Patrick to set up cohorts in Banner. Hopefully 

next year we can pull this data). 

#55. (none) 

#56. (46% Fewer than 20 students in the fall 2012 term); (52% Fewer than 20 students in the fall 2013 term); 

(0% 50 students or more in both the fall 2012 and fall 2013 terms). 

 

On Sat, Aug 9, 2014 at 7:09 AM, Jayne Flores <jayne.flores@guamcc.edu> wrote: 

ok thanks. Monday morning is fine too. I'd like to turn in the survey by Monday noon. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Jayne Flores 
Assistant Director 
Communications & Promotions 
Guam Community College 
P.O. Box 23069 GMF 
Barrigada, Guam 96921 
Office (671) 735-5638 
Cell (671) 483-6409  
jayne.flores@guamcc.edu 
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On Aug 8, 2014, at 4:49 PM, Marlena Montague wrote: 

 

 
Jayne, 

  

I am still working on the numbers. I will send them to you either tonight or tomorrow morning. I am almost done but not 

quite yet. 

  

Marlena O.P. Montague 

Assistant Director 

Assessment, Institutional Effectiveness & Research 

671.735.5612 

www.guamcc.edu/Runtime/aier.aspx 

  

 

 

 

 

 

--  

Marlena O.P. Montague 

Assistant Director 

Assessment, Institutional Effectiveness & Research 

671.735.5612 phone 

671.734.5238 fax 

http://www.guamcc.edu/Runtime/aier.aspx 


